

MINUTES President and Board of Trustees Village of Arlington Heights Committee-of-the-Whole Community Room Arlington Heights Village Hall 33 S. Arlington Heights Road Arlington Heights, IL 60005 November 16, 2015 7:45 PM

I. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Tom Hayes called the meeting to order at 7:45 PM.

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III.ROLL CALL

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Thomas Hayes; Trustees Blackwood, Farwell, Glasgow, LaBedz, Rosenberg, Scaletta, Sidor, Tinaglia,

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Village Manager Randy Recklaus; Assistant Village Manager Diana Mikula

OTHERS PRESENT: Danielle Allaire; Michele Ramsey; Mark Burkland, Holland & Knight; Dan Schuster, Holland & Knight

IV. NEW BUSINESS

A. Interview of Danielle Allaire for Appointment to the Youth Commission - Term Ending: 4/30/16

The Board reviewed Miss Allaire's resume and discussed her interest in serving on the Youth Commission. Trustee Scaletta recognized that Miss Allaire's resume was quite advanced and she has accomplished a lot in a short time. Trustee Scaletta asked Miss Allaire how she finds time to balance everything and how she will fit in the Youth Commission with such a heavy schedule. Miss Allaire said she does not find time but makes time because she is very committed to school but is also very involved in extracurricular activities. She knows when enough is enough, but once she puts her mind to it she makes time for it. She feels she can make time for the Youth Commission.

Trustee Glasgow asked Miss Allaire how she fits everything into her life working and sports, and National Honor Society. Danielle responded by saying she uses time management and does not waste a lot of time.

Trustee Blackwood asked Danielle how she got involved with Suburban Trim and Glass. Danielle said her grandpa and uncle own the business. Trustee Blackwood asked what the best part was in working there. Miss Allaire said she got experience talking to people on the phone and spending time with family at the business.

Trustee LaBedz asked Miss Allaire what her plans were for the future after high school. She said she wanted to go to a 4-year university and possibly medical school.

Following discussion, TRUSTEE SCALETTA MOVED, TRUSTEE ROSENBERG SECONDED A MOTION RECOMMENDING THE APPOINTMENT OF DANIELLE ALLAIRE TO THE YOUTH COMMISSION.

The Motion: Passed

Ayes: Hayes, Blackwood, Farwell, Glasgow, LaBedz, Rosenberg, Scaletta, Sidor, Tinaglia

B. Interview of Michele Ramsey for Appointment to the Citizens with Disabilities Commission - Term Ending: 4/30/17

The Board reviewed Ms. Ramsey's resume and discussed her interest in serving on the Commission for Citizens with Disabilities.

Mayor Hayes introduced Ms. Ramsey and said she is well qualified, dedicated to the community, and very interested in serving on the Commission for Citizens with Disabilities.

Trustee Glasgow asked Ms. Ramsey what she anticipates utilizing with her skills as a teacher with citizens with disabilities. Ms. Ramsey said she works with a lot of families who have students with disabilities and has insight into the different situations and issues they face. Ms. Ramsey feels she can draw on that experience and contribute to the Commission. In her role as a principal she uses presentations for professional development as well as in parent training classes for families. She would like to use her presentation skills and provide information people would find useful.

Trustee Rosenberg thanked Ms. Ramsey for volunteering and serving.

Following discussion, TRUSTEE SCALETTA MOVED, TRUSTEE LABEDZ SECONDED A MOTION RECOMMENDING THE APPOINTMENT OF MICHELE RAMSEY TO THE COMMISSION FOR CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES. The Motion: Passed

Ayes: Hayes, Blackwood, Farwell, Glasgow, LaBedz, Rosenberg, Scaletta, Sidor, Tinaglia

V. OTHER BUSINESS

VI.ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 7:58 PM.